. (618) 254-7495
DON BARTON Trucking & Excavating, Inc.

P.O. BOX 458 e SOUTH ROXANA, ILLINOIS 62087

October 11, 1982

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

Materials Radiatim Protection Section

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Attns D. G, Wiedeman

Ret Control No. 06055
Dear Sir:

The phase of our operation which necessitated the use¢ of the nuclear
soil tester was completed in the early part of August, 1982. Since we had
no further use for the tester, it has been returned to our original supplier,
Ascor, Inc. in St. louis. They are, of course, properly licensed. This
action should correct the r. ncompliance mentioned in your letter of Septem-
ber 8, 1972,

For verification of the return, you may contact Mr, John Flint of
Ascor, Inc, (314-569-0401). Please contact this office if you have any
further questims. Thank you.

Sincerely,

~.2%n¢/ ZQ/fZLCl&uUAL

Tom C, Wheeler
Project Manager

TCW/syh
ccs Don Barton
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